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Docket No. 001207-TI Date Docketed: 08/23/2000 T l t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Publlc Service Comnission of 

Company: Group Long Distance. I n c .  
Interexchange Telecomnunications C e r t i f i c a t e  NO. 2494 Issued 
t o  Group Long Distance. Inc. for  v i o l a t i o n  of Rule 
25-4.0161. F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees: 
Telecommuni c a t i  on8 Companies 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend- - Expirat ion:  __ 
Referred t o  ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA! RAR RGO SER WAW 
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M N I N G :  THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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- Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. Date: / I 
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Matilda Sanders , 0 4  

3 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

Monday, April 09,2001 953 AM 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010256 - 010256.kmp 

010298 - 010298.kmp 

010299 - 010299.kmp 

010311 - 010311.kmp 

010243 - 010243.kmp 

010269 - 010269.kmp 

010250 - 010250.kmp 

010253 - 010253.kmp 

010293 - 010293.kmp 

001493 - 001493.kmp 

001207 - 001207.kmp 

001097 - 001097p0.df **  

S 
** This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 
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